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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:56:41 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: AlNahdy. Khalid
Subject: Delivered: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:56:41 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Khalid.AINahdy@dep.state.fl.us"AlNahdy, Khalid
Subject: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Khalid.AlNahdy@dep.state.fl.us




From: Devin Dissell on behalf of Alachua County BOCC

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, March 04, 2013 4:05:43 PM

This email is to confirm receipt of the notice of final permit. Thank you.
Cordially,

Devin Dissell

Executive Staff Assistant
Alachua County BoCC
(352) 264-6903

ddissell@alachuacounty.us

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:57 PM

To: tomm@vcsmc.com

Cc: mlee@kooglerassociates.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov;
Chris Bird; commissioners@suwcounty.org; BOCC (Only Commissioners); Imcshe2001@aol.com;
long5892@bellsouth.net; dmot51@aol.com; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Messer:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).

Owner/Company Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT CO.
Facility Name: SUWANNEE AMERICAN CEMENT

Project Number: 1210465-026-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: SUWANNEE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1210465.026.AC.F_pdf.zip

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.



mailto:ddissell@alachuacounty.us

mailto:Quorum@alachuacounty.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:ddissell@alachuacounty.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.026.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1210465.026.AC.F_pdf.zip



Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Dr. Max Lee

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, March 04, 2013 6:25:05 PM

Received. Thank you!

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
chris@alachuacounty.us; commissioners@suwcounty.org; bocc@alachuacounty.us;
Imcshe2001@aol.com; long5892@bellsouth.net; dmot51@aol.com; Scearce, Lynn

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



mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com

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




From: AlNahdy. Khalid

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Friday, March 01, 2013 10:23:22 AM

Your message was read on Friday, March 01, 2013 10:23:20 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Messer Tom

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 2:14:33 PM

Your message was read on Thursday, February 28, 2013 2:14:31 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:tomm@vcsmc.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:57:07 PM

Your message was read on Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:57:37 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Eorney, Katy

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Friday, March 01, 2013 3:52:49 PM

Your message was read on Friday, March 01, 2013 3:41:15 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: commissioners@suwcounty.org
Subject: Relayed: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:57:11 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:commissioners@suwcounty.org"commissioners@suwcounty.org
Subject: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:commissioners@suwcounty.org




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Subject: Relayed: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:56:47 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com”mlee@kooglerassociates.com
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

To: chris@alachuacounty.us; bocc@alachuacounty.us
Subject: Relayed: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:56:41 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:chris@alachuacounty.us"chris@alachuacounty.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:bocc@alachuacounty.us"bocc@alachuacounty.us
Subject: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:chris@alachuacounty.us

mailto:bocc@alachuacounty.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: tomm@vcesmce.com
Subject: Relayed: 1210465-026-AC, Suwannee American Cement, LLC., Branford Cement Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, February 28, 2013 1:57:47 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:tomm@vcsmc.com"tomm@vcsmc.com
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



